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SUNDAY. cool tiiii ciee aeeee 8§ A Ib A : Tr
All Seats Free at Sunday Evemng and 1V eek Day Services.
Houy Cossmuxion.—Every Sunday ....... 8.00 a.M.

Firsy and Third Sundays in
the month 8.00 A.m. and 11 00 A.M

Tuesdays ..... . ... ... 7 30 A.m.
WepNESDAY.—Evensong....cooooviiiii e oL 8.00 r.m.
Frmav.—Litany .. .. oo il caaa 10 30 a.m.

Houy Barrisym. —Sccond Sunday in the Month....4.00 p.x.

BinLk Crassks AND SuNpay Sciool 300 p.ow.
OFFERTORY. 1903 1904
Harvest Festival. .. S191.00 $ 63.00
Thanksgiving Day. 6100  270.00
ADVENT SERVICES AND HOLY DAYS.
MaTINs  Daily (except F l’ldd)) 10 0U A M.
Liranv—Friday .. . .10.30 AM.
l:vnNﬁor\c-—Wedncsday 8.00 P.M.

: The Rector's course of Short Addrcsses on W ednesday

I‘vcmngs will be on Tue SEcunp ComInG.
S. Andrew's Day, Nov. 3oth—H.C,, § a.m.; Matins and
H.C, 10 a.m.

" S. Andrew’s Day is our Dedication Festival, on which St.

George's Church was consecrated in 1853—a day to
be observed by all who love their Parish Church.

Parish Motes

Advent Sunday has returned once more and
again we turn over the leaf and start afresh.

- How many times during the past year have we

not comforted ourselves with this very thought,
and put off ‘'being good’’ because later on we
would start again! And yet the Advent note is
full of warning: **The day is far spent,” and who
can tell on which of us the darkness may not fall
during the coming year? There are many who
were with us last year who are absent now, and
death has visited many homes in this parish. Lady
Burton, Mrs. Baldwin, Mr. C. C. Baines, Mrs.
Gosling, Mrs. Lough and Mrs. Mackenzie, all have
been taken and all have left places which cannot
be filled, homes broken up and lives which can
never be the same again.  But *‘Even Thy clouds
drop fatness,” and in time we shall Iearn to thank
God for all Thy servants departed in Thy faith
aund fear, and to take comiort in remembering
taat seccond coming of our Blessed Lord and “*all
His saints with Him.”

DNr. Hare has left us, carrying with him the good
wishes and many regrets of a host of friends.
Coming 1o us in September, 1900, and having left
us in Seplember, 1904, his stay with ns was just
four years. The Rector tells us that it was with
g.eat regret that he parted with Dr. Hare; that
he could not have had a more pleasant fellow-
worker, and that their four vears’ intercourse had
been uniformly harmonious and agreeable,  Short
as was the notice of his departure, it was suflicient

for his many friends to get up a generous parting
gift in the shape of a purse of $250, which was
presented to him by the Wardens and Officers of
the church, together with an address from, the
Wardens and a God-speed by the Rector. Dr.
Hare has, since leaving, written to the Rector to
say that he found a hearty welcome awaiting
him from his new parish, New Milford, Conn.,
and the most pleasant prospects in connection
with his new work. Prescantly, no doubt, we shall
hear more.

Exit Dr. Hare. Enter Mr. Kenrick! The
Rector was very fortunate in being the first to
secure the services of Mr. Kenrick, after his resig-
nation of the Grace Church curacy, in connection
with work which had been offered to him at
Trinity University. As his work at Trinity had
to begin with October, Mr. Kenrick was released
from his curacy at an earlier notice than might
have been required, turough the kindness and
forbearance of the Rector of Grace Churcli—who
indeed thus facilitated his coming to St. George’s.
Of Mr. Kenrick’s work at St. George’s it is too
soon to say anything—anything, at least, more
than that he is devoting himself to his work and
winning his way, and making his mark, securing
friends especially among the young men and lads.
‘The Sunday School especially is looking up—the
scholars increasing, and young men being enlist-
ed as officers.

We hear rumours of a testimonial to Mr. Xen-
rick from the Grace Church people, who highly
appreciate his devoted work among them. No
doubt we shall hear more. These things have a
way of moving when a Rector leads the way,
and Mr. Lewis has himself put on record how
greatly he values his late Curate's unflagging zeal
and devotion to work, and his efficiency, through
which he was enabled to leave his parish for so
long a time in sole charge of Mr. Kenrick.

On Friday, 11th November, an ordination was
held in St. George's Church. The Rector preach-
ed the sermon.

The Librarians of the Sunday School wish to
thank Mrs. A. A. Macdonald for the giit of books
to the library.

The parish organizations are now in full swing
and several new workers have joined our Guilds.
The Mothers’ Mecting is held on Wednesday
afternoons, when the Rcclor opens it with prayer
and a “‘Few Words,” after which Mrs. Burton
and Miss Biggar take charge. St. Agatha’s
Guild is a most flourishing branch of the W.A, and
numbers upwards of 30 members—all busy girls,
who give up their recreation time to work for
the missions. The Sanctuary Guild, being com-
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